COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATION
DAM SAFETY RIGHT-OF-WAY AUTHORIZATIONS

Memorandum

To: Director

From: [STATE DIRECTOR]

Subject: Certification of Dam Right-of-Way Authorizations

| certify that BLM-[STATE] has amended all of the significant and high hazard dams with
existing authorizations.

The Office of Inspector General for the Department of the Interior (OIG), released Report No.
WR-EV-MOA-0015-2011, “Bureau of Land Management, National Park Service, and Office of
Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement’s Safety of Dams: Emergency Preparedness”
(OIG Report). In response to OIG Report Recommendation 8, field offices have amended each
significant and high hazard dam authorization to include the required safety term and condition
in their respective jurisdictions. The field offices amended the authorizations within 120 days of
the Instruction Memorandum (IM) to protect public health and safety associated with authorized
dam facilities. Field offices will continue to ensure all new authorizations contain the new term
and condition.

Attached is a copy of the Legacy Rehost 2000 System report for [STATE] showing dam right-of
way authorizations and relevant amendment information. If you have any questions, please
contact [insert name and contact info for STATE].
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